Fayette County Board of Education

111 Fayette Avenue
Fayetteville, West Virginia 25840
304-574-1176

Mr. Andy Neptune Received

Executive Director

School Building Authority of West Virginia

2300 Kanawha Boulevard, East FEB 0 7 2024
Charleston, WV 25311-2306

February 1, 2024

Dear Mr. Neptune,

The current SBA grant for the Meadow Bridge Regional Pk-12 School expires May 31, 2024 and we are
requesting an extension to March 30, 2025 to complete all the work on the project. Due to delays related
to phasing of the project to minimize the impact of the construction on the student population, the COVID-
19 Pandemic, lead times for receiving materials, and weather delays exacerbated by site conditions the
Meadow Bridge Regional School project will be delayed. The following schedule allows the Meadow
Bridge Elementary School students to remain in their existing school until the new school is complete.
Fayette County Schools is respectfully requesting an extension to the current SBA Grant Contract.

Proposed and Completed Project Phasing Schedule:

Phase I: Renovate the Gymnasium and Construct the High School Addition and relocate the students
from the existing High School into the new addition. Date of Substantial Completion of Phase | was
August 21, 2023

Phase II: Demolish the existing High School and building the common spaces and elementary school
addition to the Gymnasium. Date of Substantial Completion of Phase I, February 22, 2025

Phase IlIl: Demolish existing Elementary School, Cafeteria and other peripheral buildings, grade and
seed site. Date of Substantial Completion of Phase IIl, March 3, 2025.

Sincerely,

Superinte = Fayette County Board of Education



